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November 16, 2012 

Carol O'Neal 
Clerk of the Chattanooga City Council 
1000 Lindsay Street 
Chattanooga, TN 37402 

Re: Notice of Appeal 

Dear Ms. O'Neal: 

Please be advised that the law firm of Davis & Hoss, PC represents Officers Sean Emmer and 
Adam Cooley. Please accept this letter as a Notice of Appeal of their terminations effective 
November 7, 2012 from the Chattanooga Police Department pursuant to Chattanooga City Code, 
Section 2-174(t). Officers Emmer and Cooley request a hearing pursuant to City Code. 

Sincerely, 

DAVIS & HOSS, P.C. 

(Pb it 

cc: 	Chief of Police Bobby Dodd 
Phil Noblett 
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